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October 10, 2017 CCEPTED/EILED

Ms. Marlene Dortch 0cT 1 U 2017
Secretary

Federal Communications Commission Federal Commumcations Commission
445 12™ St., SW Office of the Secretary

Washington, DC 20554
Re:  W228DF, Orlando, FL
File No. BLFT-20170320AAH
Facility ID No. 156373
Interference Complaint

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Elohim Group Corporation (“Elohim™), by its attorney, hereby wishes to correct two
citations contained in its Letter dated September 25, 2017.

The correct citation to the case cited in the Letter should be:
Creation of Low Power Radio Service, 27 FCC Red 3315, 3329 31 (2012).

Also, the rule cited should have been: 47 C.F.R. § 74.1203(b).

If there are any questions, please contact this office.

Counsel for Elohim Group Corporation

cc: Mr. Gary S. Smithwick, Esq.
Parul Desai, Esq. (via email)
James Bradshaw (via email)



